
From:
Sent: Thursday,19 May200511:43AM
To: Bishop,Bronwyn(MP)
Cc: Committee,FHS (REPS) SUBMISSION NO. 119
Subject: Maternity Allowance AUTHORISED: o2~ O~O5 4~4i~A.’

Dear Ms Bishop

Wewelcomethe National Inquiry into AdoptionofChildrenfrom Overseasandbelievethis is a
positivestepin uniting familiesin ChildrenacrossAustralia.We havereadmanyof the
submissionsandsupportconcernsfor inconsistenciesacrossAustraliaand alsotheunfairnessin
regardsto biological andadoptedchildren.

While therecentannouncementof increasingtheageto 2 to enableadoptingfamiliesto qualify for
the$3000maternitypaymentis welcomed,wewouldjust like to pointout thattherearealsomany
familieswho missout.

Our storyis verytypical. 14 yearsagowebeganourjourneyto haveafamily. After severalyears
weturnedto IVF. After severalyearsthis too wasmentallyandfinancially draining.Luckily we
turnedto adoptionandnow have2 beautifulchildren.Wewereallocatedsiblingsat 2 1/2 yearsand
4 1/2 yearsold. Naturallybecauseoftheirageswewould notqualify for thematernityallowance.
Withoutallowing for thecarseats,beds,clothing,medicalproblemswhenwe arrivedhome,lossof
my income,andall oftheothergeneralexpensesthatweneededin the1st 6 months,ouradoption
costapproximately$30 000.

Ourjourneyto becomeparentshascostus in excessof$50 000 (including IVF).
Howeverwebelieveyoucannot putapriceon ourchildren’sfaces.

Soagainwearein theprocessofadopting.We expectto beallocatedachild or children 3 years
and! orover.Againwewill missout on anymaternityallowance.While thiswill not stopuswe
find it difficult to acceptthatbecauseourfamily hasbeenformedin a “non normal” waythat our
childrenarenotacceptedin thesamewaysthat otherchildrenin Australiaare.

Our childrenhavenot beenaburdenon theAustraliantaxpayerinsteadtheywill bewonderful
contributorsto oursociety.Again I would like to remindyou ourstoryis not an isolatedone.

Pleasehelpto abolishtheagerestrictionfor thesematernitypayments.Manyfamilieswouldbe
gratefulfor this assistance.Pleaserememberthat thesefamilies andchildrenhavebeenthroughso
muchalreadyandarejust asworthyasthosewho arenow currentlyreceivingthisallowance.

Yourssincerely

Parentsofa9 yo Daughter
and7 yo son
Adoptedat2 1/2 and4 1/2 in 2000
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